IRVINGTON CITY COUNCIL 109 W Caroline St, Irvington, KY 40146 Special Called Meeting

Minutes for September 19, 2022 7:00 PM ET

The Special Called Meeting of the Irvington City Council was called to order by Mayor Yvonne Kennedy at 7:00 pm FT

Prayer was by resident Arlando Payton followed by the Pledge to the American Flag.

Roll call was taken. Council Members Robert Young III, Ricky Lucas, Ronnie Robinson and Charles Douglas Lucas were present. Council Members Steve Haynes, Pat Logsdon and City Attorney Rachel Brown were not in attendance.

Ordinance 2022-16 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED ZONING MAP ENTITLED "ZONING MAP, IRVINGTON, KY" BY CHANGING THE DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION OF THE PROPERTY LOCATED IN IRVINGTON, KY AS HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED FROM R1 (SINGLE RESIDENTIAL) TO R3 (MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) was read by Mayor Kennedy. Council Member Ricky Lucas moved to accept the first reading of Ordinance 2022-16. The motion was seconded by Council Member Charles Douglas Lucas. A roll call vote was taken with Council Members Charles Douglas Lucas, Ricky Lucas, Robert Young III and Ronnie Robinson voting affirmative. Motion carried.

Ordinance 2022-17 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED ZONING MAP ENTITLED "ZONING MAP, IRVINGTON, KY" BY CHANGING THE DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION OF THE PROPERTY LOCATED IN IRVINGTON, KY AS HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED FROM C2 (COMMERCIAL HIGHWAY) TO R1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) was read by Mayor Kennedy. Council Member Ricky Lucas moved to accept the first reading of Ordinance 2022-17. The motion was seconded by Council Member Charles Douglas Lucas. A roll call vote was taken with Council Members Ricky Lucas, Robert Young III, Ronnie Robinson and Charles Douglas voted affirmative. Motion carried.

The council proceeded to allow the building permits be obtained prior to the second reading.

Mayor Kennedy read the Summary of Ordinance 2022-13 AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED "FIRE INSPECTION ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF IRVINGTON". Council Member Charles Douglas Lucas moved to accept the second reading of Ordinance 2022-13. The motion was seconded by Council Member Ricky Lucas. A roll call vote was taken with Council Members Robert Young III, Ronnie Robinson, Ricky Lucas and Charles Douglas Lucas voting affirmative. Motion carried.

Mayor Kennedy read Ordinance 2022-14 AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2013-12 DEFINING NUISANCES, ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE FOR ABATING A NUISANCE, AND ESTABLISHING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS NUISANCE ORDINANCE". Council Member Charles Douglas Lucas moved to accept the second reading of Ordinance 2022-14. The motion was seconded by Council Member Robert Young III. A roll call vote was taken with Council Members Robert Young III, Ronnie Robinson, Ricky Lucas and Charles Douglas Lucas voting affirmative. Motion carried.

Mayor Kennedy read Ordinance 2022-15 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2018-04 INCREASING WATER METER DEPOSITS. Council Member Charles Douglas Lucas moved to accept the second reading of Ordinance 2022-15. The motion was seconded by Council Member Robert Young III. A roll call vote was taken with Council Members Robert Young III, Ronnie Robinson, Ricky Lucas and Charles Douglas Lucas voting affirmative. Motion carried. Council Member Ricky Lucas inquired if there was a way to make a property owner responsible for unpaid tenant water and sewer bills. City Clerk Mona Drane acknowledged this was a practice in other cities.

Council Member Ricky Lucas moved to adjourn. Motion was seconded by Council Mer The motion passed by unanimous vote and was adjourned at 7:29 pm ET.	mber Charles Douglas Lucas.
Yvonne Kennedy, Mayor	
ATTEST	
Mona Drane, City Clerk/Treasurer	